
Page / 1 ITB No. 25-008 On Call Boring Services ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

April 28, 2025 
 

PROJECT: INVITATION FOR BID NO. 25-008 On Call Boring Services 
 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 
 
DUE DATE: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 - 12:00PM NOON 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING 
CHANGES AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

 
 

1) QUESTION: Is this solicitation for directional drilling methods only? 
 
ANSWER: Yes. 

 
 

2) QUESTION: Does this solicitation include Jack & Boring? 
 
ANSWER: No.  
 

3) QUESTION: What is the time period for this contract? 
 
ANSWER: One year with 2 renewal options 
 

4) QUESTION: What are the working hours? 
 
ANSWER: 7am to 5pm, Monday thru Friday.  
 

5) QUESTION: Will there be any nighttime work? 
 
ANSWER: No. Any night work will be addressed as needed. 
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6) QUESTION: Who is responsible for site restoration? (asphalt, concrete, 
hydroseeding, sod, grass seeding) 
 
ANSWER: JWSC will be responsible for restoring the sites.  
 

7) QUESTION: Does mobilization need to be included in the unit price? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, please include mobilization 
 

8) QUESTION: Who will be responsible for MOT? 
 
ANSWER: The Contractor 
 

9) QUESTION: Does casing pipe need to be included in this linear foot price? (Ex: 
16”HDPE will have a 24” casing going under a roadway). 
 
ANSWER: No do not include casing pipe.  
 

10) QUESTION: Will there be extra unit items? (dewatering, unit soil, etc). 
 
ANSWER: No. 
 

11) QUESTION: Will JWSC provide a laydown yard? 
 
ANSWER: Contractor may use the closest JWSC facility to the work being 
performed.  
 

12) QUESTION: Is this all of Glynn County or St. Simons district, North Mainland 
district, or South Mainland district? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, all districts/areas. 
 

13) QUESTION: Who will be responsible for compaction testing? 
 
ANSWER: JWSC is responsible for compaction testing.  
 

14) QUESTION: Who will be responsible for unloading the material? 
 
ANSWER: The Contractor. 
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15) QUESTION: What percent bid bond does this project require? 
 
ANSWER: Bid bond on this project is 5% 
 
 

16) QUESTION: Is there any pre-approval for this project?  
 
ANSWER: There is no pre-approval process, however the Contractor must have a 

valid Georgia Utility Contractor’s license. 
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 


